Auditor General’s Report.

depi}rtment unwittingly, for interest, to contractors who have suspended payment. To
Obviate such a contingency, the undersigned would suggest that the matter be brought
fore the Treasury Board, with a view of having a Minute adopted to the effect that
Whenever a firm of contractors having a contract for thé performance of work for the
~Overnment and having security deposited with this department, fails, notice thereof be
mmediately given to this department.
J. M. COURTNEY, D.M.F.

" Order in Council, June 16, 1888.—The Board submit for the favourable considera-

i o of Council the annexed memorandum from the Deputy Minister of Finance respect-

tﬂg the mode of treatment of securities deposited by public contractors, to the effect
3% the proceeds of all cheques and all deposits on account of contractors’ securities be
®Posited in the Government savings bank.

JOHN J. McGEE, C.P.C.

(Ci"cular.) Finance Dept., OrTawa, July 4, 1888.

on JSlR,~I have the honour to inclose herewith a copy of an Qf‘der in Cpuncil, passe:d

com-,une 16, 1888, respecting the mode of treatment of securities deposited by public

all d"ack}rs, from which you will observe that hereafter the procgeds of all cheques and

Sa'vil?gsos[;ts l(:n account of contractors’ securities are to be deposited in the Government

ank.

a cOnIt, ha.ve. the honour, therefore, to request that you will be good enough, immediately
Tact is entered into, to send me all the securities for the performance thereof, in

thee6 that‘I may deposit the proceeds of the said securities in the manner prescribed by
rder in Council above referred to.

J. M. COURTNEY, D.M.F.

Small Balances Due to Estates.

Avuprit OFFICE, OTTAWA, June 12, 1888.
Sig

deceage »—It frequently happens that there is a small sum due to the estate of a

Whole d person who has left no will, generally for superannuation or salary, when the
tion assets of the estate are so small that the cost of obtaining letters of administra-
r Would be a large part of them.

legallysuppos's that in strictness the amounts due by the Government cannot be paid

f"eque to any one but the administrator of the estate. However, the amounts are
aVourntlfy paid, either on receiving a renunciation from all the other known heirs in
- o

againgy ) one, or on a bond approved by the Department of Justice, indemnifying
0ss, should a person who has obtained the legal right to claim the payment
© & demand for it.
made t‘;’Ould suggest that payment, under the circumstances above set forth, should be
the esha.ta person who is not legally empowered to demand it, pnly when the assets of
desﬁl‘ibede are under one hundred dollars, and after the execution of a bond as above
which, i approved by the Department of Justice, with any a(.ldltlonal safeguards
Cage c’al[nfthe opinion of the Department of Justice, the special circumstances of the
or,
Yours truly,

T
he Secretary, Treasury Board. J. L. McDOUGALL, 4.6

TrREASURY BoARD, June 19, 1888.

smans"R,‘With reference to your letter of the 12th instant, respecting the payment of
Sums to the estate of persons who have died intestate, and the whole assets of
estate are so small that the cost of obtaining letters of administration would
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